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JURUPA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA

ADDENDUM NO. # 2
TO THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR

ANNUAL WATERLINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT
44TH STREET AREA
JCSD P.N. C245118

AND
GLENROY CT INTERTIE WATER PLAN

JCSD P.N. M221003

Bidders are advised that the plans and specifications for the above referenced contract 
are hereby amended in the following manner and the following manner only:

A. GENERAL

1. All provisions of this Addendum No. 2 are hereby incorporated into the Contract 
Documents and bidders shall account for all provisions pursuant to this 
Addendum No. 2 in submitting their bid proposals. Each Bidder shall include a 
dated and signed copy of this Addendum No. 2 with his sealed bid proposal.

B. SPECIFICATIONS

2. All references in the Contracting Bid Documents to District Standards D-1,
D-2, D-3, D-4 and D-4A are replaced with the revised details in Attachment A 
for this project.

3. Delete: Specifications Page B-3, Section 6, bullet point "Potential bidders who 
wish to submit a bid to JCSD must submit their bid electronically (PDF format 
– Volume II) to JCSD Bids, email jcsdbids@jcsd.us". 

Replace with: "Potential bidders who wish to submit a bid to JCSD must 
submit their bid electronically (PDF format – Volume I) to JCSD Bids, email 
jcsdbids@jcsd.us"

 Answer:
Yes, the contractor should follow the standard drawings included in 
Addendum No. 1 and Addendum No. 2. If any pertinent standard 
drawings are not included in the addendums, the contractor shall refer to 
the standard drawings on the JCSD website only for the ones not 
included in the addendums.

2. How is the concrete work, e.g., sidewalk, curb, and gutter repair, included in
the bid schedule?

C. QUESTIONS

1. Are the standard drawings included in the specifications?
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 Answer:
The Contractor shall include all necessary concrete work under Bid Item 156. 
This includes, but is not limited to, the removal and replacement of concrete 
sidewalk panels required for water meter installation, driveway panels, curb 
and gutter and cross gutters R&R for mainline installation 
This is a lump sum bid item, contractor is encouraged to visit the site for 
accurate estimate. No additional compensation is allowed.

3. Is the contractor responsible for furnishing the meter?

Answer: Yes, the contractor is responsible for furnishing and properly installing the meter
and meter box. For meter specifications, refer to addendum 1.

4. Is sewer bypass submittal required for each location?

 Answer:
Yes, the contractor is required to submit site-specific bypass plans for each 
set-up for JCSD review and approval.

5. Sheet 16 of the waterline imp. Plans has a callout that states " transfer all
services to new main" but only 1 service is called out at 18+39. Question- is
there more services than just this one at 18+39" plans appear to have multiple
addresses along the alignment?

 Answer:
The only service to be transferred is located at Station 18+39 (4740 Pedley 
Road).

6. Is there a prebid meeting? If so can you provide me with the info

 Answer:
No Pre-Bid meeting is scheduled 

7. Is Striping  thermoplastic or paint ?

The City of Jurupa  Valley  requires all striping to be thermoplastic and  additionally 
the City  requires the entire intersection to be re-striped including crosswalks and 
legends in the construction area.
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By: Date: 1/28/25
Shane Bloomfield (Engineer of Record)

ADDENDUM NO. 2 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of Addendum No. 2 and the incorporation thereof 
in bid proposal for: ANNUAL WATERLINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 44TH STREET 
AREA JCSD P.N. C245118 AND GLENROY CT INTERTIE WATER PLAN JCSD P.N. 
M221003 and bidders shall account for all provisions pursuant to this Addendum No. 
2 .  This acknowledgement page shall be signed, dated, and included with the Bid 
Proposal Packet.

Contractor: By:
(Contractor's Authorized Representative)

Date: Title:
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ATTACHMENT A



SEE APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION NOTE FOR CORRECT METER, METER TO BE FURNISHED BY CONTRACTOR



SEE APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION NOTE FOR CORRECT METER, METER TO BE FURNISHED BY CONTRACTOR



SEE APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION NOTE FOR CORRECT METER, METER TO BE FURNISHED BY CONTRACTOR



SEE APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION NOTE FOR CORRECT METER, METER TO BE FURNISHED BY CONTRACTOR



SEE APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION NOTE FOR CORRECT METER, METER TO BE
FURNISHED BY CONTRACTOR



SEE APPLICABLE CONSTRUCTION NOTE FOR CORRECT METER, METER TO BE
FURNISHED BY CONTRACTOR
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